Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 August, 2019 8:37 AM
To: Michel Booden

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: CC4/AIG19011305/Khb3
Attachments: Scan 24 Aug 2019.pdf

Dear Michel,

We refer to your below email.

We noted that you had made a Police Report.

However, there is also a need to lodge an Insurance Accident Report (if you have not done this yet).
You may visit AlG’s website to lodge the report or click the below link:

https://online.aig.com.sg/AlGSingapore/apps/services/www/AIGSG/desktopbrowser/default/AIGSG.html#accident-
report-claim

If you are unable to do it online, you can visit any AIG’s Authorize Reporting Centres (check the list on your Insurance
Cert) or you may come down to our office as per my below details to assist you in doing the report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Michel Booden [mailto:Michel.Booden@mammoet.com]
Sent: Saturday, 24 August, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: CC4/A1G19011305/hb3

Dear Mr. Sanghilan,

Please let me know if | still need to take any action regarding the above referenced case.

| am not claiming any damage from the insurance as damage to my vehicle is very minor.



| do have a police report which was filed the evening of the accident which is attached.
Thanks and best regards,

Michel

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the person(s) or organization(s) named above and
for no other person(s) or organization(s). It is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected in law.
Unauthorized use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender immediately.

For more information, visit our corporate website at www.mammoet.com




